Message

From: Rodgers, Abigail L [/O=EXXONMOBIL/QU= ATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/

Sent: 8/10/2016 8:33:14 PM
To: Jeffers, Alan T |IIJEEE @ xxonmobil.com]; Kerr, Lauren A‘exxonmobil.com]
Subject: FW: Might you have interest in writing about some new work for ExxonMobil?

Abigail Rodgers
Corporate Brand Manager

Exxon Mobil Corporation

Spring, Texas 77388
Office:
Mobile:

Follow us on
Energy Factor Twitter Linkedin YouTube

From: Elvove, Roy bbdo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 3:29 PM

To: Rodgers, Abigail L exxonmobil.&
Cc: Albertelli, Sarah @bbdo.com>

Subject: FW: Might you have interest in wri

Fyi...

From: Shirley Brady (IB Group)
Sent: Wednesday, August 10,
To: Elvove, Roy
Cc
Subject: Re: Might you hav i iting 2 vork for ExxonMobil?

@brandchannel.com>

Thanks, Roy, and hi Alan! We're
who's available to chat from Exx
Friday).

interested in writing a story and ideally, running a Q&A on this --
'd ideally do this tomorrow or top of next week (I'm out on

Best,
Shirley

Shirley Brady
Editor-in-Chief, brandchannel

10011

T
http://interbrand.com e http://brandchannel.com
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From: Elvove, Roy W>
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 3:27 PM
To: Shirley Brady (IB Group); SBrady (Brandchannel)

Cc: “@exxonmobil.com
Subject: Might you have interest in writing about some new work for ExxonMobil?

Shirley:

Thanks so much for your interest in the latest work from ExxonMobil.

By copy of this email, connecting you with Alan Jeffers at ExxonMobil. Please feel.free to reach out to Alan directly to
discuss/coordinate next steps.

Call if any questions. And thanks, again.

Roy

From: Shirley Brady (IB Group_@interbrand.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 3:13 PM
To: Elvove, Roy _@p_b_c_!gﬁc_)_ny; SBrady (Brandch
Subject: Re: Might you have interest in writing about so

brandchannél

Hi Roy! Yes please -- apologies for not replying sogne

thanks,
Shirley

Shirley Brady
Editor-in-Chief, brandchannel

lew York, NY 10011
T v

http://interbrand.com e http://brandchanné

Interbrand
interbrand.com

Cheddar TV:

Interbrand’s

Jez Frampton
discusses the
the inaugural
Breakthrough
Brands raport
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From: Elvove, Roy W>
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 3:03 PM
To: SBrady (Brandchannel)

Cc: Shirley Brady (IB Group)
Subject: RE: Might you have interest in writing about some new work for exxonmobil?

Shirley:

Writing to see if you might have interest in covering the newest work in Exxondd@Bils “Energy Lives Here”
campaign. Debuted during the Olympic Games.

The campaign focuses on all the different skills and people it takes to hglp ponsibly. So
‘ ng arange of

launch the campaign within the highly visible media environmeg e Ri iies, So we thought news of
ExxonMobil’s latest work would be both timely and of inteugS ol ] ‘ ould be happy to put
you in touch with the appropriate people from Exxon. /

Here are links to three of the new films:

To Do List: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=iqQq9%

Carbon Capture Technology: https://www.youtube.co

Cars (Auto Efficiency): https://www.yo om/watch?v=to

Just let me know.

Thanks in advance,

Roy

ROY ELVOVE

EVP, DIRECTOR WORY  COMMUNICATIONS

BBDO

www.bbdo.com
www.twitter.com/bbdoworldwide

Five-time Network of the Year, Cannes international Festival of Creativity

Winner, eight years, Directory Big Won, as World's Most Awarded Agency Network Across All Marketing Communications
Winner, ten years in a row, Gunn Report, as World's Most Creative Agency Network

Winner, Effie Effectiveness Index 2011, 2014, 2015

Winner, WARC 100 rankings 2014, 2015
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Campaign Network of the Year 2015
Adweek U8, Agency of the Year 2015

This email may contain material that is subject to copyright or trade secret protection, confidential and/or privileged and, in all cases,
provided for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies. Interbrand Group and all other
business units considered part of the Interbrand network of companies ("Interbrand") may monitor the use of this email system for various
purposes including security management, system operations, and intellectual property compliance. Interbrand’'s email systems may not be
used for the delivery of unsolicited bulk email communications.

CONFIDENTIAL EM-HCOR3-00615684





